
Fort Bend County Engineering 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E.

November 19, 2024 

Commissioner Dexter L. McCoy 
Fort Bend County Precinct 4 
1517 Eugene Heimann Circle 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

RE: Street Acceptance Name Correction - County Road Log 

Dear Commissioner: 

County Engineer 

We are requesting to correct the spelling of the street name in the County Maintenance Road Log 
from Donavan Lane to Donavon Lane. The street acceptance letters listed it incorrectly as 
indicated on the attached letters. The street is part of both Briarwood Crossing Section 15 plat 
(#20210243) and Briarwood Crossing Drive Extension Phase 2 Street Dedication plat 
(#20210240) as recorded. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

NJ �I f /., f7•f.. 
Rick Staigle 
First Assistant County Engineer 

RS/cmv 

cc: Mr. Wesley Crawford, FBC Construction 
Mr. Brian Fields, FBC Road & Bridge
Mr. Scott Wieghat, FBC Road & Bridge
Mr. Enriques Sanchez, RG Miller
Mr. Richard Rue, Woodmere Development
Mr. James Radford, Beyer Construction
File 

301 Jackson St., Suite 401 I Richmond, TX 77469 
Phone 281-633-7500 
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